
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-12-15 City Council/2022-12-
15CityCouncilAgenda.docx 
12/14/2022 11:21 AM 

                  

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, December 15, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 

Participate Remotely Or In-Person 
 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87133353839?pwd=eWNhTE94b2tHV1hBT1VSVktHT0tOZz09  
Meeting ID: 871 3335 3839      Passcode: 065403 
Dial by phone        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held 
to consider the following: 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: December 1, 2022  
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4) OLD BUSINESS 
 

5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a) 12/06/2022 Waterloo Water & Light Commission 
b) 12/07/2022 Parks Commission 
c) 12/13/2022 Library Board 
d) 12/15/2022 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 

 
6) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a) November Reports Of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i) Parks 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Finance, Insurance & Personnel 
i) 2022 Insurance Renewals - League Of Municipalities Mutual Insurance Company, Invited Paul Lessila With R & R 

Insurance 
ii) Internal Procedure for Wire Transfers 
iii) November  2022 Financial Statements: General Disbursements $136,126.26; Payroll $ 81,684.22 & Clerk/Treasurer’s 

Reports [see on municipal website] 
iv) Clerks Office [NOTE: The City Council may meet in closed session per Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) “considering employment, 

promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercise responsibility. Upon concluding a closed session, the Committee will reconvene in open session.] 

 
8) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Confirm Sean Empey to Plan Commission to fill  Mike Lannoy’s unexpired term until April 2024. 
 

9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

10) ADJOURNMENT 
 

Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 12/13/2022  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 

attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. 

Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 

additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87133353839?pwd=eWNhTE94b2tHV1hBT1VSVktHT0tOZz09
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


Page 1 of 1  
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-12-01 City Council/2022-12-
01CityCouncilMinutes.docx 
12/12/2022 10:49 AM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: December 1, 2022 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:01 
p.m. Alderpersons present: Cummings, A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert and Petts. Attending Remotely: 
none Absent: none Others attending remotely or in-person: Utility Superintendent B. Sorenson; Police Chief D. 
Sorenson; DPW Director Yerges; Fire Chief Benisch; 1st Lt. J. Butzine; 1st Lt. M. Petrie; R. Weber, K.Herring, N. 
Thomas, R.Christianson and Mrs. Christianson, and Clerk Jeanne Ritter. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: November 17, 2022 [Petts/A. Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. Weihert 

abstain. 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT – none 
 

4) OLD BUSINESS – none 
 

5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting)  
a) 11/22/2022 Plan Commission - cancelled 
b) 11/22/2022 Library Board - cancelled 
c) 12/01/2022 Public Safety & Health 
d) 12/01/2022 Public Works & Property Committee  

 
6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Public Safety & Health Committee 
i) Resolution 2022-39 Authorizing a Municipality Designated Snowmobile Route for 2022-2023. Signage by 

driveway.  Motion to approve [Thomas/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 
b) Public Works and Property 

i) Request for a Sign at the City Cemetery. Motion [Petts/A.Kuhl] $110 approval and sign to come out of 
DPW sign budget.  ROLL CALL Ayes 7 Noes 0 Motion carried.   

 
7) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Winter On-street Parking Permit Application - §350-7(g) Griepentrog-Jefferson St and Hemp Harrison St.  
Motion to approve [Petts/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
Motion to go into closed session 7:12pm [C. Kuhl/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

b) Fire Department [NOTE:  The City Council may meet in closed session per Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) “considering 
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility. Upon concluding a closed session, the Committee 
will reconvene in open session.] 
Motion to leave closed session 8:06pm [C. Kuhl/Cummings] Roll Call Ayes 7 Noes 0 Motion carried 
 

8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

9) ADJOURNMENT [ C. Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 8:07 pm 
 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 



Page 1 of 1 

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/sites/fileshares/data/common/parks/2022/parks commision meetings/coordinator reports/12-07-2022 coordinator report.docx 

12/5/2022 1:01 PM 

 
 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 
October 2022 – December 2022 

 
EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 

 WinterFest 
o Vendor Fair 

 Large Turnout – Vendors Full 
o Parade 

 Largest to date 
o Community Party 

 Lots of involvement and attendees 
 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

 BATHROOM RENOVATION 
o New Painting in Lower Bathrooms/Upper Mens Winter 2023 
o New Stalls in Lower Bathrooms Winter 2023 

 AC/HEAT UPDATES 
o Both Pavilion and WRT scheduled for Mid-October for new updates 

 Richter Heating was winning bid 
 
FINISHED PROJECTS 

 BATHROOM FLOORS – Both Outdoor bathrooms and Lower Pavilion Bathroom areas 
 
CAROUSEL 

 CAROUSEL WORKS (OHIO) 
o Change of date and coming in December 

 
PROJECTS FOR 2023 

 GATOR PURCHASE 

 CHAIR/TABLE PURCHASE 

 SCOREBOARD UPGRADES 

 LOWER PAVILION RENOVATION 
 
DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

 DOG PARK RENOVATION/RE-LOCATION 
 

GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

 GWCHF – TRP Play Spaces ($62,500) 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
















































Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -NOVEMBER 2022 

NOVEMBER MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2021 2468 2477 2496 2499 2482 2519 2533 2539 2561 2544 2464 2397

2022 2400 2410 2420 2432 2453 2485 2516 2537 2570 2583 2592

% of Change -2.76% -2.70% -3.04% -2.68% -1.17% -1.35% -0.67% -0.08% 0.35% 1.53% 5.19% -100.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2021 3263 3312 3601 3425 3352 4483 4826 3764 3475 3499 3245 3194

2022 3920 3624 4192 3486 3361 4768 4306 4936 3780 3798 3707

% of Change 20.13% 9.42% 16.41% 1.78% 0.27% 6.36% -10.77% 31.14% 8.78% 8.55% 14.24% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2021 593 607 585 536 562 498 573 665 591 655 568 627

(Circulation) 2022 663 711 705 669 633 639 663 701 643 648 718

% of Change 11.80% 17.13% 20.51% 24.81% 12.63% 28.31% 15.71% 5.41% 8.80% -1.07% 26.41% -100.00%

Library Visits 2021 1396 1259 1539 1125 747 1236 1799 1685 1491 850 1422 1497

2022 1462 1584 1820 1710 1627 1530 2118 2065 2138 1801 1633

% of Change 4.73% 25.81% 18.26% 52.00% 117.80% 23.79% 17.73% 22.55% 43.39% 111.88% 14.84% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2021 1 0 6 5 8 9 3 6 7 2 10 8

2022 10 10 8 8 16 11 6 9 7 7 7

% of Change 900.00% 900.00% 33.33% 60.00% 44.44% 22.22% 100.00% 50.00% 0.00% 250.00% -30.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2021 74 92 117 86 87 69 64 70 72 80 84 40

2022 60 73 74 61 57 73 72 91 64 51 57

% of Change -18.92% -20.65% -36.75% -29.07% -34.48% 5.80% 12.50% 30.00% -11.11% -36.25% -32.14% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2021 139 166 147 161 154 171 166 159 195 173 182 185

2022 174 189 206 210 216 254 217 217 271 214 185

% of Change 25.18% 13.86% 40.14% 30.43% 40.26% 48.54% 30.72% 36.48% 38.97% 23.70% 1.65% -100.00%

Outreach to local 2021 122 88 96 91 111 109 69 92 142 88 86 133

residents -Checkouts 2022 114 90 132 89 155 63 177 61 101 137 146

% of Change -6.56% 2.27% 37.50% -2.20% 39.64% -42.20% 156.52% -33.70% -28.87% 55.68% 69.77% -100.00%

PROGRAMS *2022 #'s will include In-Person and Passive programs

Adult  Number of Programs 2021 4 6 4 4 3 6 5 5 6 11 19 11

2022 21 19 18 18 17 14 14 11 7 21 21

% of Change 425.00% 216.67% 350.00% 350.00% 466.67% 133.33% 180.00% 120.00% 16.67% 90.91% 10.53% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2021 46 44 34 25 28 130 35 77 28 112 107 51

2022 193 114 117 139 126 154 144 62 107 159 114

% of Change 319.57% 159.09% 244.12% 456.00% 350.00% 18.46% 311.43% -19.48% 282.14% 41.96% 6.54% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2021 1 1 1 1 1 8 10 0 1 1 1 1

Number of programs 2022 3 2 2 2 1 10 9 3 2 3 2

% of Change 200.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 25.00% -10.00% 100.00% 100.00% 200.00% 100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2021 20 25 22 22 20 154 21 0 0 0 1 0

2022 39 25 36 24 24 90 91 48 25 29 30

% of Change 95.00% 0.00% 63.64% 9.09% 9.30% -41.56% 333.33% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 2900.00%

Children's 2021 6 7 9 6 2 19 20 10 9 11 11 8

Number of programs 2022 17 30 16 6 14 29 25 17 11 21 14

% of Change 183.33% 328.57% 77.78% 0.00% 600.00% 52.63% 25.00% 70.00% 22.22% 90.91% 27.27% -100.00%

Attendance 2021 95 184 257 182 84 1133 973 348 58 112 105 73

2022 307 257 308 255 904 1457 1173 348 575 415 285

% of Change 223.16% 39.67% 19.84% 40.11% 976.19% 28.60% 20.55% 0.00% 891.38% 270.54% 171.43% -100.00%



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held December 6, 2022  
The meeting was called to order by President Tom Bergan at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities 
office. Present were Commissioners Vern Butzine, Tim Thomas, Devin Schumann, Superintendent 
Barry Sorenson, Office Manager Joy Bisco, Billing Administrator Kait Sharpe, and Lineman Evan 
Pratt.   
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Butzine, to approve the minutes of the November 1, 2022.  
Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Schumann, to approve the payment of the November bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
Wire Fraud 
Discussed a wire fraud incident that occurred in November 2022.  Waiting to hear back from 
insurance company. 
 
CP1 Limiter Billing Adjustments 
Discussed billing adjustments to CP1 customers where a programming key value was set 
incorrectly giving CP1 customers incorrect Limiter Credits on their bill.  The Utility is following 
the PSC rules regarding billing adjustments.  
 
Billing charges to Portland and City 
The last study, prepared by Baker Tilly, was from 2012.  The Commissioners asked for study cost 
proposals from Baker Tilly. It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Butzine, to table pending 
proposals. Motion carried.  
 
Replacement Generator for WWTP 
The currently generator is a 1980’s model.  After preforming outage preparedness testing the 
currently generator will no longer support the sewer lift-stations during a power outage.  It was 
moved by Bergan, seconded by Wallace, to approved the purchase of a generator not to exceed 
$50,000. Motion carried.  
 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Thomas, to adjourn. Motion carried.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Tim Thomas 
Secretary 



List of Bills

Associated Trust Company 435.42 Metalworx 192.00
American Water Work Assn 418.00 MEUW 65.00
APG of Southern Wisconsin 24.23 Midwest Meter Inc 1,123.60
Aquafix Inc 745.00 MP Systems 73,730.00
Axley Brynelson LLP 211.97 Northern Lake Service 112.35
Border States 3,619.33 North Central Lab 1,172.18
Becker MacLeod Company 28,465.05 Payment Service Network 12.95
BP Credit Card Center 1,472.42 PC Connection Sales Corp 728.56
Burnham Jim Danielle 83.11 Pig 22.98
City of Waterloo Treasurer 44,530.98 Payroll 58,271.25
Charter Communications 244.96 Portland Sanitary District 9,091.65
C&M HydraulicTool 624.80 PSC 249.36
Core & Main 733.10 Resco 89.53
Crescent Electric Supply 220.56 SEERA 1,407.41
Dunneisen Excavating LLC 312.50 SJE 290.00
Elster Solutions 1,151.36 S&S Plumbing 2,950.00
Ehlers Pershing Advisor Solutions 41.24 Solenis LLC 7,182.01
Embroidery Professionals 245.93 Tatman Associates 19,596.00
First Supply 193.64 Town & Country Engineering 68,505.00
F&M Bank 227.44 United Liquid Waste Recycling 1,937.12
Forster Electric Engineering 477.50 US Cellular 249.47
Frontier 386.17 Unifirst Corp 324.13
GFC Leasing 94.00 Uline 337.80
Green Ignite 395.76 Universal Recycling Technologies 419.16
Hawkins 7,656.42 UPS 71.33
Huntington National Bank 18,721.11 Visa 429.89
Howie's Hardware 1,281.04 Waterloo Building Center 62.64
Inkworks 53.53 Waterloo Utilities 14,958.56
Infosend 942.01 WE Energies 345.41
Irby 909.00 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 12,334.52
Lauersdorf Excavating 360.00 Wisconsin State Lab 326.00
Lewis Robert, Michelle Burkard 25.19 Wolf Paving 998.76
MJ Electric 12,977.95 WPPI Energy 224,250.80
McKay Nursery 264.95

Total Disbursements $630,383.09

Checking Account #102-613:
  Balance 10/31/22 $44,361.74
  Transfer 569,377.83
  Disbursements (405,850.66)
  Interest 9.23
  Service Charge (23.79)
  Balance 11/30/22 $207,874.35

WWTP Account #374-547 (DNR Replacement Fund)
  Balance 10/31/22 $552,021.54
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal)
  Interest 136.11
  Balance 11/30/22 $552,157.65

Debt Service Account #3015323:
  Balance 10/31/22 $9,879.65
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal) 58,650.00
  Interest 154.56
  Balance 11/30/22 $68,684.21

Money Market Account #110-832:
  Balance 10/31/22 796,918.03
  Deposits 576,517.36
  Transfer (558,650.00)
  Disbursements (224,250.80)
  Interest 322.26
  Service Charge (216.60)
  Balance 11/30/22 $590,640.25

Transportation Fund
  Balance 10/31/22 $95,052.99
  Transfer
  Balance 11/30/22 $95,052.99

Construction Account:
  Balance 10/31/22 569,377.84
  Transferred in/(out) (69,377.84)
  Balance 11/30/22

$500,000.00
WWTP Interim Financing:
  Balance 6/30/22 $358,737.73
  Transferred in/(out)
  Interest 597.10
  Service Charge (41.24)
  Balance 7/31/22 $359,293.59

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 10/31/22 311,885.60
  Interest
  Balance 11/30/22 $311,885.60

CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 10/31/22 217,863.86
  Interest
  Balance 11/30/22 $217,863.86




	Insert from: "Bills & Report of Cash Nov 22.pdf"
	Sheet1


